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April 11, 1968 

TO: 
	

Mr. Joseph H. Gamble 	 RE: MURKIN 
Mr, Robert G. Jensen 

Dear Sir: 

Enclosed for each recipien are six copies each 

of two photographs of  CLAUDE CHESTS McLARENL_JB., taken 

at Mexico City International—KIrpo f■Sn 4/g768 and six copies 

of a sketch prepared by a local police artist based on press 

accounts of the description of UNSUB. These being forwarded 

to show to witnesses as instructed in Bucab 4/10/68. 

Very truly yours, 

15r 
NATHAN L. FERRIS 
Legal Attache 
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